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Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change .

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: Primary and Mailing Address Change

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png
Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of servicas provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Marguerite Glaser [maitto:MGlaser@gwcwarranty.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Primary and Mailing Address Change

Dear Secretary of State:

Please change our primary business and mailing address for our company from the old address to the new address listed
below:;

Name: GWC WARRANTY CORPORATION OF FLORIDA

Corp. Doc, #P10000048425

Old Address: 407 McAlpine Street, Avoca, PA 18641

New Address: Showroom Level, 40 Coal Street, Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702

If you need any additional information, please contact me via email or telephone at (570) 414-7777 Ext. 136.

Thank you.
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Office: 1.800.482.7357 (x 136)
Fax: 1.888.840.7883
Email: MGlaser@gwcwarranty.com




